CORRESPONDENCE

MAR 07, 2017

DOCUMENT NO. 03176-17
Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 9:12 AM

To: 'Westman, Beth [Portland, ME.]'; Jeff Bates
Cc: Mark Long

Subject: RE: 50529.pdf

Thank you for your confirmation, Ms. Westman. We will place this note in Parties Correspondence
for historical purposes. (Docket 170059-TP)

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Westman, Beth [Portland, ME.] [mailto:beth.westman@fairpoint.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 8:25 AM

To: Jeff Bates; Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Mark Long

Subject: RE: 50529.pdf

I apologize for the confusion. | accidently hit Submit before I had sorted out what to type in the
Description. The Docket Title Jeff suggests below accurately summarizes what we intended.

Thanks and again, | apologize for the error.

Beth Westman - State Government Affairs Manager www.fairpoint.com | 207-535-4249 office | 207-
221-1188 fax

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates [mailto:JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 8:22 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Westman, Beth [Portland, ME.]; Mark Long
Subject: RE: 50529.pdf

Dorothy,


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 07, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 03176-17


This is confusing, but | think CenturyLink Communications, LLC d/b/a Embarg Communications
(TX273) is requesting to adopt the agreement between Fairpoint (TL719) and Comcast Phone of
Florida (TX576).

| believe the docket title should be:

Notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement between GTC, Inc. d/b/a FairPoint
Communications and Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone d/b/a CIMCO, a
Division of Comcast Business Services by CenturyLink Communications, LLC d/b/a Embarq
Communications.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 4:04 PM
To: Jeff Bates

Subject: 50529.pdf

Hi Jeff, this new docket was e-filed by FairPoint, but it's a bit confusing. The "Re:" portion says it's a
requested approval of an interconnection agreement between FairPoint and CenturyLink; but the
body of the letter says it's a request for adoption by CenturyLink of the interconnection agreement
between FairPoint and Comcast Phone, as filed in Docket 160207 (which relates to Comcast). Please
advise how this docket should be set up.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy

This e-mail message and its attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients. They may
contain confidential information, legally privileged information or other information subject to legal
restrictions. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please do not read, copy, use or
disclose this message or its attachments, notify the sender by replying to this message and delete or
destroy all copies of this message and attachments in all media.





